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Shawnee Mission School District 
RFI 22-002 – Payment Processing Services 

January 26, 2022 
 

Addendum No. 2 
 

 
The following responses address questions submitted by a vendor on January 25, 2022; responses to the 
questions are indicated in bold.  If you feel that a question has not been addressed, please contact Reed 
Beebe at purchasing@smsd.org as soon as possible.   
 

1. How many transactions were processed on the $692,858.24 revenue (that is, the revenue 
collected in the July 2019-June 2020 non-COVID environment)? 
 
Currently, the District is unable to determine the number of transactions that occurred during 
that period, and cannot provide data on these transactions at this time.    

 
2. Does the District have any payment applications deployed? If not, does the District have any 

plans to implement a solution of this type? 
 

The District currently uses vendor  e~Funds for Schools for parents and guests to pay student-
related fees.  
    

3. Are there any gateways currently being used? If so, which? By “gateways,” we are referring to a 
solution that would send data to the processor outside of a terminal.  Also, is there a desktop 
interface in play, or do all the transactions go through the physical terminal itself?   

 
The District currently uses First Data for its gateway. All the transactions go through the 
physical terminal; a desktop interface is not used.   
 

4.  Do you have an online option for payment acceptance? If so, which vendor is supplying this 
interface? 

 
As noted in question #2 above, the District currently uses vendor  e~Funds for Schools to allow 
parents and guests to pay student-related fees online (for example, school fees and lunch 
payments, etc. ) 
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5. What are the devices currently in place across the District? Please provide an inventor if 
possible.  

 
As noted in the RFI, the District currently has an inventory of 58 POS devices that are at end-
of-life; these devices are First Data brand FD100 devices with chip readers attached.  As also 
noted in the RFI, the District anticipates that 34 POS devices are currently needed. The District 
does not currently have a device-by-site inventory available, but intends to work with the 
selected vendor to finalize quantities and locations before any POS equipment will be ordered 
or any services commence.   

 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 
 


